



Lander Sucaet

FREELANCE TRANSLATOR

Profile

My name is Lander Sucaet. I am 30 years old, was born in Ghent, Belgium and am a graduate of the Faculty of Linguistics and Literature (English and German Language and Literature) - Ghent University.

I have been developing my skills since I was a student and started working as a freelance translator in 2019. I am a multi-skilled, reliable and talented translator with proven ability to translate from English and German to Dutch and vice versa. Next to that, I have a lot of experience in proofreading, editing and transcribing.

I am experienced in several fields, such as marketing, IT, legal, journalism, commerce and so on.

Quality is my priority and I do everything I can to provide a vivid translation in the target language void of any errors.

Education

MA in Linguistics and Literature, University of Ghent, Ghent

SEPTEMBER 2011 – JUNE 2015

Language Options: English and German

BA in Journalism, Arteveldehogeschool, Ghent

SEPTEMBER 2015 – JUNE 2018

Specialization in text, audio and video. Multimedia.

Internship at 'Humo' (De Persgroep).

Latin-Modern Languages, De Bron, Tielt

SEPTEMBER 2004 – JUNE 2011

Employment History

Translation, Proofreading, Transcription, Freelance, Remote

2019 – PRESENT

I've done translations, proofreading and transcriptions for a number of agencies, among others:

- TaikaTranslations
- The Translation Gate
- Andovar
- Lingual Consultancy
- Europe Localize

My language combinations:

ENGLISH > DUTCH and vice versa

GERMAN > DUTCH and vice versa

Communication and Marketing Manager, Curalia, Brussels

MARCH 2019 – PRESENT

Details

Nieuwevaart 185

Antwerp, 9000

Belgium

0497178892

sucaet.lander@gmail.com

Skills

Proofreading

Translation

Transcription

Editing

Communication

PR and external communication

Journalism

Languages

Dutch; Flemish

English

German

French

Managing the social media platforms, digital marketing platforms and website of Curalia, insurance company for health professionals located in Brussels.